
Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula  
Regional Contract Law Committee 
May 13, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

SUPPLEMENTAL

CITY CLERKS: PLEASE POST 

AGENDA 

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA 
REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, MAY 13, 2021 
7:30 A.M.* 

VIRTUAL MEETING 
Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Gavin 
Newsom on March 17, 2020, the meeting of the Regional Contract Law Committee for 
Thursday, May 13, 2021, at 7:30 a.m.*, will be conducted via teleconference 
using the Zoom platform. Please see separate cover for public participation options. 

* Meeting will begin immediately following the preceding
Peninsula Public Safety Committee meeting 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

NOTE:  This is the appropriate time for members of the public to make comments
regarding items not listed on this agenda. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no 
action will take place on any items not listed on the agenda.  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 11, 2021

5. OLD BUSINESS

NONE.

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf


Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula  
Regional Contract Law Committee 
May 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDER AND APPROVE A PURCHASING POLICY FOR THE 

REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW CITIES (RPV) 
 

B. QUARTERLY LAW ENFORCEMENT/TRAFFIC/COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH REPORT (VERBAL REPORT) 

 
C. MCCORMICK AMBULANCE UPDATE (VERBAL REPORT) 

 
7. OTHER MATTERS FROM REGIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS 
 
A. REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW CITIES LOGO ON SHERIFF’S 

VEHICLES (RPV) 
 

NOTE: This is the appropriate time for Committee Members to direct the 
placement of items for future action on upcoming agendas. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
A. Next regular meeting Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 7:30 a.m. immediately 

following the preceding Peninsula Public Safety Committee meeting.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 
 

INCORPORATED JANUARY 24, 1957 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 
17, 20202, the meeting of the Peninsula Public Safety Committee and the Peninsula Regional 
Contract Law Committee for Thursday, May 13, 2021, at 7:30am, will be conducted via 
teleconference using the Zoom platform.   
 
Those members of the public wishing to participate may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Viewing the “live” meeting:  To view the City Council meeting live, email Connie Viramontes 

at cityclerk@cityofrh.net with you name and contact information prior to 3pm on Wednesday 
prior to the meeting.  Upon successful submission, you will receive an email with further 
instructions on how to connect to the meeting.   
 

2. Comments on non-agenda and specific agenda item(s):  If you wish to make a comment, please 
submit via email to Connie Viramontes at cityclerk@cityofrh.net.  Comments received by 3pm 
on the Wednesday prior to the meeting will be forwarded to the Committees prior to the 
meeting for consideration.  Comments received after 3pm on the Wednesday prior to the 
meeting will not be read during the meeting.   

 
3. Comments on non-agenda and specific agenda item(s) during the “live” meeting:  If you are 

watching the meeting live and wish to make a comment on an agenda item, as it is being 
heard, you may submit your brief comment using the following methods below.  Please note 
that there is a maximum allowance of 3 minutes per individual comment, subject to the Chair’s 
direction.  Your comment will be read or heard during the meeting, if received in real time and 
prior to the commencement of that item.   

 
a. Email:  Comments will be accepted via email at cityclerk@cityofrh.net during the 

meeting, prior to the close of the public comment portion on an item or during public 
comments for non-agenda items, and read aloud into the record with a maximum 
allowance of 3 minutes per individual comment, subject to the Chair’s discretion.   

b. Telephone:  If you wish to speak during the meeting, email Connie Viramontes at 
cityclerk@cityofrh.net with you name, contact information, and the item number on 
which you wish to comment.  Upon successful submission, you will receive an email 
with further instructions on how to connect to the meeting. 

 
In compliance with the American with Disability Act, if you require a disability-related modification 
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting via cityclerk@cityofrh.net.  Staff will use their best effort to provide reasonable 
accommodations to provide as much accessibility as possible while also maintaining public safety.  

mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net
mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net
mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net
mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net
mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

AGENDA ITEM 4A 

MEETING DATE:  05/13/2021 

 

 

 

  



 

Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 1 of 8 

 
 
 
 
 

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA 
REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW ENFORCEMENT  

MINUTES TO MEETING ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2021 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A meeting of the Palos Verdes Peninsula Regional Law Enforcement was called to order 
by Committee Chair Pro Tem Alegria at 8:30 a.m. via Zoom.  
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT:   Rancho Palos Verdes 

Eric Alegria, Mayor  
David Bradley, Mayor Pro Tem 
Rolling Hills Estates 
Steve Zuckerman, Mayor 
Velveth Schmitz, Councilmember 
Rolling Hills 
Bea Dieringer, Mayor 
Patrick Wilson, Councilmember  

 
ALSO PRESENT: Rancho Palos Verdes  

Ara Mihranian, City Manager 
Karina Bañales, Deputy City Manager 
Jesse Villalpando, Emergency Services Coordinator 
McKenzie Bright, Administrative Analyst 
Rolling Hills Estates 
Greg Grammer, City Manager 
Alexa Davis, Assistant City Manager 
Jessica Slawson, Administrative Analyst 
Rolling Hills 
Elaine Jeng, City Manager 
Palos Verdes Estates 
Laura Guglielmo, City Manager 
Tony Best, Acting Police Chief 
Marcelle Herrera, Community Relations Officer 
Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department 
Captain James Powers, Lomita Sheriff’s Station 
Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District 
Brenna Terrones, Assistant Superintendent of Admin Services  
Linda Reid, Member of Board of Education  



Regional Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 2 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 12, 2020 
 
Member Dieringer moved to approve the minutes.  Chair Alegria seconded the motion.  
The motion passed. 
 
AYES: Chair Alegria, Members: Bradley, Zuckerman, Schmitz, Dieringer, and Wilson.  
NOES: None  
 

V. COMMITTEE REORGANIZATION 
 
Chair Alegria thanked the committee for the opportunity to serve and nominated Member 
Dieringer as Chair and Member Wilson as Vice Chair.  Member Zuckerman seconded the 
nominations. 
 
AYES: Chair Alegria, Members: Bradley, Zuckerman, Schmitz, Dieringer, and Wilson.  
NOES: None  
 
Chair Dieringer thanked Member Alegria for his service.   
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. PVPUSD SRO UPDATE (VERBAL REPORT) 
 

PVPUSD Board of Education Member Linda Reid reported that the Board and 
Superintendent Alex Cherniss decided to fund the SROs for the current school year.  No 
contribution is needed from the cities.  She cited the lack of students at secondary schools 
as the reason for the decision.  Board Member Reid also reported that the SROs are 
staffed at the high schools. 
 
Board Member Reid thanked Mayor Alegria for advocating vaccination for the teachers. 
 
Chair Dieringer inquired the timeframe to have students back on campus. 
 
Board Member Reid responded that K-2 elementary school students were brought back 
to campus and grades 3-5 were ramping up to return.  The case rate requirement was 7 
per 100,000 but this threshold could change.  Because of the ever changing 
requirements, Board Member Reid said it is impossible to know the timeframe for students 
to return to school.  
 



Regional Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 3 

B. FLOCK SAFETY CAMERA UPDATE (VERBAL REPORT) 
 

Analyst Bright reported that RPV commenced the Flock Safety Camera grant program on 
September 30, 2020.  To date, six HOAs have purchased ten cameras with the $10,000 
grant and installation of the cameras was anticipated in March 2021.  On January 19, 
2021, RPV City Council allocated an additional $10,000 for the grant program.   

Member Alegria expressed the community’s concerns with the permitting process and the 
lack of communication from Flock.  Member Alegria noted that if Flock’s lack of 
engagement was causing delays to the deployment of cameras, the City needs hold Flock 
accountable to perform.    

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. PENINSULA PUBLIC SAFETY COLLABORATION  

Analyst Bright reported that at the November 12, 2021 meeting, the Committee directed 
staff to inquire PVE’s interest in joining the Peninsula Public Safety Committee.  The 
scope of the Peninsula Public Safety Committee would include regional emergency 
preparedness and regional public safety matters such as disaster training, crime trends 
and crime response plans.  On December 22, 2020, PVE City Council voted to participate 
in the Peninsula Public Safety Committee.  The membership of the Regional Law 
Committee would include RPV, RHE and RH and the committee would oversee the joint 
law enforcement contract with the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department.  Analyst 
Bright recommended to the Committee to rename the Peninsula Regional Emergency 
Committee to Peninsula Public Safety Committee and formally invite PVE to the 
committee.  Analyst Bright also recommended to rename the Peninsula Regional Law 
Committee to the Peninsula Regional Contract Law Committee.   
 
Member Alegria noted that in the last few years, from his perspective, he observed 
increasing levels of engagement from PVE in regional matters.  Member Alegria thanked 
members from PVE for their partnership and participation in the committee.   
 
Member Schmitz commented that in the last year during the pandemic, the collaboration 
and partnership of the Peninsula cities resulted in effective performance from providers.  
She expressed support for the proposed committees.     
 
Member Wilson inquired if the duration to the committee meetings need adjustment if the 
recommended actions were approved by the Committee.   
 
Chair Dieringer confirmed with staff that if the recommended actions were approved by 
the Committee, the Regional Contract Law Committee meetings would be held 
immediately after the Public Safety Committee meetings. 
 
City Manager Mihranian added that on the agenda for the Regional Law Committee, a 
note is added to inform the public that the meeting shall follow immediately after the 
Emergency Preparedness Committee meeting.   



Regional Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 4 

 
Member Alegria moved to create the Public Safety Committee comprising of RPV, RHE, 
RH, and PVE and to create the Regional Contract Law Committee comprising of RPV, 
RHE, and RH.  Member Wilson seconded the motion.  The motion passed. 
 
AYES: Chair Alegria, Members: Bradley, Zuckerman, Schmitz, Dieringer, and Wilson.  
NOES: None  
 

B. QUARTERLY LAW ENFORCEMENT, TRAFFIC, AND COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH REPORT  

 
Captain Powers presented statistics for the last quarter of 2020.   
 
Member Wilson inquired about the remaining time on the supplemental traffic 
enforcement contract for Rolling Hills and if the Sheriff’s Department will catch up and 
use the available time for the remainder of the year.  Member Wilson requested traffic 
enforcement on Crest Road. 
 
Chair Dieringer echoed Member Wilson’s request for traffic enforcement on Crest Road.  
Chair Dieringer also inquired about a traffic collision where an airbag deployed.  She 
asked if the driver was cited.  
 
Captain Powers said he will follow up on the remaining time on the supplemental traffic 
enforcement contract and focus on Crest Road.  Captain Powers did not know if the driver 
was cited in the referenced collision.  Captain Powers reported that the collision was 
reported after the incident occurred.  The Sheriff’s Department would need to place the 
driver behind the wheel at the time of the incident and show impairment to cite the driver.  
Captain Powers noted that it is possible for a citation to be mailed later. 
 
Chair Dieringer recognized Member Zuckerman and Bradley’s time constraints and asked 
for their comments and questions on this item.  
 
Member Bradley inquired on the statistics presented by Captain Powers and if he can 
show them geographically to identify hot spots.  Member Bradley noted that RPV has 
speeding issues on the switch back and on the north side of the City, similar to a chronic 
location like Crest Road in Rolling Hills.  It would be helpful to communicate with the 
community that the Sheriff’s Department is deploying resources at targeted areas using 
a mapping system.  Member Bradley requested Captains Powers to present statistics 
geographically at next committee meeting. 
 
Captain Powers responded that the Sheriff’s Department does have a mapping system 
tracking statistics to identify hot spots.  Statistics on traffic enforcement are not tracked 
geographically.  He will work on presenting statistics geographically at the next meeting.  
Captain Powers said that community feedback is most helpful in identifying problematic 
areas. 
 



Regional Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 5 

Member Schmitz asked Captain Powers the method to provide community feedback.   
 
Captain Powers responded that the community should report observations directly to the 
station.   
 
Discussions ensued on using neighborhood watch, and social media to educate the 
community that suspicious activities should be reported directly the Sheriff’s Department. 
 
Chair Dieringer inquired about upcoming town hall meetings. 
 
Captain Powers said that he will follow up and schedule a town hall meeting.     
 
Member Bradley inquired on analysis on identity theft  cases due to increased deliveries 
because of lock downs. 
 
Captain Powers responded that no analytics have been performed because there 
headquarter detective unit deals with fraud.  Captain Powers recommended not to pay 
bills via mail with payment checks.  The checks are susceptible to be taken.  Captain 
Powers mentioned in Rolling Hills, there were two incidents of mail placed in the wrong 
mailbox but these incidents were recorded as theft. 
 
Chair Dieringer added that identity theft would be a great topic for a town hall meeting. 
 
Chair Dieringer inquired about a video of a homeless individual associated with the arson 
incident in Rolling Hills.  
 
Captain Powers responded that video was not clear and difficult to determine but could 
have been a homeless individual lighting a fire to keep warm.  The video showed a quick 
flash and the fire ignited.   
 
Member Wilson asked for the reason that the misplaced mail incidents were recorded as 
crimes.  Member Wilson also inquired about the miscellaneous felony.    
 
Captain Powers responded that the investigator wanted to err on the side of caution and 
designated the incidents as crimes.  Captain Powers reported the miscellaneous felony 
had to do with a husband and wife recording each other. 
 

C. QUARTERLY MCCORMICK AMBULANCE RESPONSE TIME REPORT 
 
Analyst Bright reported that McCormick Ambulance representative Daniel Perez could 
not attend the meeting but he provided a report for the committee.  Mr. Perez reported 
that in December 2020 and January 2021, response time was impacted by the long wait 
time at the hospitals, between 17 and 18 hours.  Additional ambulances were deployed 
in the Southbay by mutual aid with services coming from Calabasas and Hollywood.  
Response time was also impacted by staff absences due to COVID-19 infection.  Staffing 
conditions improved in February 2021 with staff receiving second round of vaccination.  



Regional Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes 
February 11, 2021 

Page 6 

As of January 30, 2021, there were no COVID-19 cases among the staff population.  Mr. 
Perez reported that he observed improvements on wait time at the hospital and the 
availability of McCormick staff.    

 
VIII. OTHER MATTERS FROM REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
None. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business before the Palos Verdes Peninsula Regional Contract 
Law Committee, Chair Dieringer adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m. The next meeting is 
scheduled to be held on Thursday, May 13, 2020, beginning at 7:30 a.m.  
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
              

Elaine Jeng, P.E. 
City Manager/Acting City Clerk 
City of Rolling Hills 
 
 
 

Approved,  
 
____________________________________ 
Bea Dieringer 
Chair and Mayor,  
City of Rolling Hills  



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
POLICY TO FUND THE PURCHASE OF SUPPLEMENTAL SHERIFF EQUIPMENT 
MAY 13, 2021 
6-A 

 

 

 
REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW 

Agenda Item No. 6-A 
Meeting Date: 5-13-21 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
 

FROM:  CITY MANAGERS 
 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2021 
 

SUBJECT: POLICY TO FUND THE PURCHASE OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL SHERIFF EQUIPMENT 

 

PREPARED BY: McKenzie Bright, Rancho Palos Verdes Administrative Analyst 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1) Review the draft Purchasing Policy for Funding Supplemental Sheriff’s 
Department Equipment that memorializes a formal process for the Lomita 
Sheriff’s Station to request, and for the Committee to review, funding the 
purchase of supplemental equipment not covered as contracted goods or 
services. 

2) If acceptable, adopt the Purchasing Policy for Funding Supplemental Sheriff’s 
Department Equipment 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
At the August 13, 2020 Regional Contract Law Committee1 (RCLC) meeting, the 
Committee directed staff to review the Sheriff’s contract related to purchases of 
supplemental equipment. 
 
The Sheriff’s contract does not provide direction on the purchase of all supplemental 
equipment.  Certain items are listed on the Master Rate Sheet, such as additional 

                                                           
1 At the time, known as the Regional Law Enforcement Committee (RLEC). 
 



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
POLICY TO FUND THE PURCHASE OF SUPPLEMENTAL SHERIFF EQUIPMENT 
MAY 13, 2021 
6-A

vehicles and ALPR systems, but does not include items such as LIDAR equipment, that 
the Committee was requested to approve at the August 13, 2020 meeting. 

When certain essential equipment is not provided to the Lomita Station by the County or 
by grant funds, the contract cities are requested to consider covering the financial cost 
of such items if warranted. 

At the August 13, 2020 meeting, the RCLC approved the purchase of five LIDAR guns 
for a total budget of $11,534.  Once the purchase was completed and the invoice was 
received, the actual total cost of the purchase totaled $12,974.51 - $1,322.65 greater 
than the approved amount.  This discrepancy was due to taxes and fees not being 
calculated in the quoted request, and an additional expenditure of $241 for equipment to 
mount a newly purchased LIDAR unit. 

To ensure that the RCLC is presented with complete information in order to make the 
decision to purchase supplemental equipment in the future, Staff has prepared a 
Purchasing Policy for the RCLC’s consideration, which will: 

1. Require the Sheriff’s Department to provide detailed information on the
requested item including full cost information and a description of the need for
the item.

2. Require the Sheriff’s Department to present the request in advance of purchasing
the item(s).

3. Require RCLC approval prior to making a purchase.
4. Codify that requests will be evaluated at regularly scheduled RCLC meetings.
5. Codify the billing and existing cost formula between the three cities.
6. Maintain the Sheriff’s Department’s responsibility to ensure delivery and

equipment meets all necessary standards.
7. Authorize the City Managers to approve purchases for less than $3,000.

Requests that are below $3,000 are proposed to be considered by the City Managers 
rather than the RCLC. This policy is in line with existing practices. 

CONCLUSION 

It is recommended that the RCLC review and provide direction on the draft Purchasing 
Policy for Funding Supplemental Sheriff Equipment, and if acceptable, adopt the Policy. 



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE POLICY 
 
DATE ADOPTED:   
 
SUBJECT: Purchasing Policy for Supplemental Sheriff Equipment 
 
 
POLICY: 
 
The Regional Contract Law Committee (RCLC, “Committee”) desires to memorialize a 
purchasing policy for the Lomita Station Sheriff’s Department (Department) to purchase 
equipment supplemental to the regional law enforcement services contract.  Therefore, 
the RCLC has established this policy for the consideration of purchasing requests made 
by the Sheriff’s Department.  
 
Whereby the Sheriff’s Department seeks funding to purchase supplemental equipment 
from the cities represented by the RCLC (Rancho Palos Verdes, Rolling Hills, and 
Rolling Hills Estates), the following details the process by which the Department may 
seek approval for proposed purchases and the Cities may disburse funds: 
 

1. For purposes of this policy, the Sheriff’s Department must submit a quote, 
comprising full cost information to the RCLC in order for the Committee to review 
and potentially approve.  A completed quote must include:  

1.1. the vendor’s description of the item(s),  
1.2. unit cost of the item(s),  
1.3. total cost including all relevant taxes and fees, and  
1.4. a narrative description of the need for and/or use of the item(s). 

 
2. The Sheriff’s Department may solicit quotes at its discretion, according to internal 

procurement practices, and shall present its purchase request to the RCLC in 
advance of purchasing the item(s).  
 

3. Purchases will only be allowed for the approved amount.  If the purchase amount 
changes, the RCLC must be informed before the purchase occurs.  Any 
purchases made prior to RCLC approval are subject to the RCLC’s ultimate 
decision of providing funding for the item(s).  The RCLC shall not be held 
financially responsible for item(s) purchased prior to the RCLC’s consent. 
 

4. The RCLC shall review all requested equipment expenditures at the regularly 
scheduled Committee meetings.  The Sheriff’s Department may request an item 
be placed on the agenda no less than two weeks in advance of the meeting. 
 



5. Should the expenditure(s) be approved by the RCLC, invoices shall be billed to 
the City of Rancho Palos Verdes (30940 Hawthorne Blvd., Rancho Palos Verdes 
CA 90275).  Rancho Palos Verdes shall invoice Rolling Hills and Rolling Hills 
Estates for their portion of the amount as follows: Rancho Palos Verdes (68%); 
Rolling Hills Estates (28%); and Rolling Hills (4%). 
 

6. It remains the responsibility of the Sheriff’s Department to ensure timely delivery 
of equipment, full working order of the equipment, and timely delivery of invoices 
to the City of Rancho Palos Verdes. 
 

7. If the total cost of the purchase is less than $3,000 the City Managers from the 
three cities may authorize the expenditure without a vote by the RCLC. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The RCLC occasionally is asked to approve supplemental expenditures for the Lomita 
Sheriff’s Station, in addition to its contracted budget.  Without County or grant funds, it is 
the responsibility of the RCLC, and the three cities, to evaluate and fund the 
supplemental equipment purchases conducted by the Lomita Sheriff’s Station. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

AGENDA ITEM 6B 

MEETING DATE:  05/13/2021 

 
 





PRESENTED BY 
CAPTAIN JAMES C. POWERS 

LOMITA STATION



TRAFFIC



1st Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021
Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average

Total Collisions
14 14 20 16 22 16 9 16 11 12 15 13

Injury Collisions
3 5 7 5 6 6 2 5 4 4 11 6

Enforcement Index
26 16 10 18 23 32 75 43 26 36 10 24

Hazardous Cites
77 78 68 74 138 186 149 158 100 144 110 118

Non-Haz Cites
35 36 38 36 41 39 30 37 16 25 25 22

Parking Cites
49 68 139 85 102 20 19 47 18 21 4 26

DUI Arrests
2 1 0 1 2 3 1 2 2 1 1 1

DUI Collisions
1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

RANCHO PALOS VERDES 
Traffic Stats



2019 2020 2021
Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average

Total Collisions
16 9 13 13 12 16 6 11 6 7 4 6

Injury Collisions
5 2 4 4 4 4 1 3 2 1 1 1

Enforcement Index
12 28 15 18 15 11 39 22 4 28 25 19

Hazardous Cites
62 54 57 58 58 45 39 37 7 28 25 20

Non-Haz Cites
13 4 16 11 16 17 9 14 4 5 10 22

Parking Cites
6 21 20 16 29 10 5 15 0 2 0 1

DUI Arrests
0 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1

DUI Collisions
0 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1st Quarter Comparison

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES 
Traffic Stats



1st Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021
Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average

Total Collisions
0 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0

Injury Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Enforcement Index
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Hazardous Cites
13 22 12 16 5 10 22 12 9 36 10 18

Non-Haz Cites
0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Parking Cites
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DUI Arrests
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DUI Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

ROLLING HILLS 
Traffic Stats



1st Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021
Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average Jan Feb Mar Average

Total Collisions
30 23 34 19 34 32 16 27 17 19 19 18

Injury Collisions
8 7 11 9 10 10 3 8 6 5 12 8

Enforcement Index
19 22 13 18 20 24 70 38 20 42 12 25

Hazardous Cites
152 154 137 148 201 241 210 217 116 208 145 156

Non-Haz Cites
48 40 57 48 57 56 39 51 20 30 35 28

Parking Cites
55 89 159 101 131 30 24 54 18 23 4 15

DUI Arrests
2 2 2 2 3 3 1 2 3 1 1 2

DUI Collisions
1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 2

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

PENINSULA REGION 
Totals





2021 PART I – 1st QUARTER COMPARISON
Rancho Palos Verdes

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Rape 2 1 0 2 1

Robbery 5 2 3 0 2

Aggravated Assault 4 6 2 3 4

Burglary, Residence 13 10 24 27 30

Burglary, Structure 2 1 1 9 10

Vehicle Burglary 22 11 10 20 28

Theft from Vehicle 11 13 8 28 27

Other Larceny / Theft 38 26 19 22 42

Grand Theft Auto 10 4 3 11 12

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 107 74 70 122 156





PART II CRIME ACTIVITY COMPARISON
Rancho Palos Verdes 1st Quarter 

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Forgery 3 7 5 9 13
Fraud/ID Theft 37 31 28 37 48
Sex Offense, Felony 3 1 0 3 0
Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 4 4 1 1 1
Non-Aggravated Assault 6 9 3 8 16
Weapon Laws 3 4 2 3 3
Offenses Against Family 1 1 0 1 2
Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 1 4 1 1 3
Disorderly Conduct 1 3 0 2 2
Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0
Gambling 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 3 6 3 0 5
Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 15 10 6 13 19
Vandalism (Graffiti) 1 0 0 1 0
Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0
Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 1
Federal Offenses w/ money 1 1 0 0 1
Felonies, Misc 3 1 6 9 3
Misdemeanors, Misc 6 7 4 5 5

TOTAL CRIME 88 89 59 93 122
ARRESTS
Part I 19 14 6 10 21
Part II 38 71 58 61 117

TOTAL ARRESTS 57 85 64 71 138

Burglaries 2 5 2 4 10
GTA's 8 4 2 2 3
Narco 4 9 7 10 17



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

JAN FEB MAR

72

58

52

RANCHO PALOS VERDES
False Alarms



2021 PART I – 1st QUARTER COMPARISON
Rolling Hills Estates

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Rape 0 1 0 1 0

Robbery 0 0 1 0 0

Aggravated Assault 1 0 0 1 0

Burglary, Residence 4 4 5 1 4

Burglary, Structure 5 3 6 9 9

Vehicle Burglary 2 2 3 1 5

Theft from Vehicle 0 2 4 3 1

Other Larceny / Theft 15 14 9 7 25

Grand Theft Auto 1 1 0 1 1

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 28 27 28 24 45





2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Forgery 0 3 3 2 3
Fraud/ID Theft 15 13 8 12 4
Sex Offense, Felony 1 0 0 1 1
Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 2 0 2 0 0
Non-Aggravated Assault 2 3 5 3 4
Weapon Laws 1 1 0 2 0
Offenses Against Family 1 0 0 0 0
Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 1 0 0 0 3
Disorderly Conduct 0 0 1 1 0
Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0
Gambling 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 1 1 3 1 2
Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 3 3 2 7 6
Vandalism (Graffiti) 1 0 0 0 0
Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0
Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 0
Federal Offenses w/ money 0 0 0 2 0
Felonies, Misc 2 0 1 0 0
Misdemeanors, Misc 3 1 2 2 1

TOTAL CRIME 33 25 27 33 24
ARRESTS
Part I 3 1 5 9 7
Part II 14 17 17 27 33

TOTAL ARRESTS 17 18 22 36 40

Burglaries 1 0 0 2 2
GTA's 1 1 0 2 3
Narco 3 0 0 7 3

PART II CRIME ACTIVITY COMPARISON
Rolling Hills Estates 1st Quarter



0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR

20

14

25

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES 
False Alarms



2021 PART I – 1st QUARTER COMPARISON
Rolling Hills

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Rape 0 0 0 0 0

Robbery 0 0 0 0 0

Aggravated Assault 0 0 0 0 0

Burglary, Residence 1 1 4 0 0

Burglary, Structure 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicle Burglary 0 0 0 0 0

Theft from Vehicle 1 0 0 0 0

Other Larceny / Theft 0 0 1 0 2

Grand Theft Auto 0 0 0 0 0

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 2 1 5 0 2





Rolling Hills 1st Quarter   
Part II Crime Activity Comparison

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Forgery 1 0 1 0 0
Fraud/ID Theft 1 5 0 1 1
Sex Offense, Felony 0 0 0 0 0
Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 0 0 0 0 0
Non-Aggravated Assault 1 0 1 0 1
Weapon Laws 0 0 0 0 0
Offenses Against Family 0 0 0 0 0
Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 0 0 0 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 0 0 0 0 0
Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0
Gambling 0 0 0 0 0
Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 0 0 0 0 0
Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 0 0 0 0 1
Vandalism (Graffiti) 0 0 0 0 0
Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0
Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 0
Federal Offenses w/ money 0 0 0 0 0
Felonies, Misc 0 0 0 0 0
Misdemeanors, Misc 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL CRIME 3 5 2 1 3
ARRESTS
Part I 0 1 2 0 1
Part II 0 0 1 0 1

TOTAL ARRESTS 0 1 3 0 2

Burglaries 0 1 1 0 0
GTA's 0 0 0 0 0
Narco 0 0 1 0 0



ROLLING HILLS 
False Alarms

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

JAN FEB MAR

6

1

6





Rancho Palos Verdes

5 7
10

20
27

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rancho Palos Verdes LASD Target
Emergency Priority Routine

1ST Quarter Average Response Times



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021 Page 1

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
01/01 COLT RD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1443 1444 1448 5 52
01/01 WESTERN AV TRASH FIRE 1711 1712 1713 2 60
01/02 SUMMERLAND/WESTERN TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1537 1540 1542 5 60
01/03 PV DR W/VIA LORADO TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1654 1655 1657 3 53
01/04 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR W VERBAL DISTURBANCE 1848 1850 1853 5 74
01/05 PV DR EAST POSS BURG TO RESD 0449 0449 0451 2 5
01/06 WESTERN AV MEDICAL RESCUE 1114 1115 1116 2 24
01/07 GRAYSLAKE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0401 0402 0406 5 6
01/07 VALLEY VIEW RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1037 1039 1039 2 29
01/07 SEAGATE DR FIRE ALARM 2324 2343 2349 1 99
01/08 ELLA RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0207 0208 0214 7 7
01/09 WESTERN AV SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1309 1309 1309 0 31
01/12 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR W PERSON DOWN 1629 1632 1639 7 54
01/14 HEADLAND DR FIRE 1048 1049 1051 3 22
01/15 PENINSULA VERDE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0027 0028 0030 3 1
01/15 DIAMONTE LN/PV DR E TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1717 1718 1720 3 76
01/15 TRUDIE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1809 1811 1814 5 79
01/15 SPRINGCREEK RD FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1940 1942 0943 3 87
01/18 ENROSE AV POSS BURG TO RESD 0054 0054 0056 2 8
01/18 CORAL RIDGE RD POSS BURG TO RESD 1353 1355 1356 3 55
01/19 VIA RIVERA MEDICAL RESCUE 0002 0004 0009 7 1
01/19 PV DR EAST TREE FIRE 1649 1651 1652 3 84
01/20 NARCISSA DR/PV DR S TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0128 0128 0137 9 1
01/22 CORAL RIDGE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0839 0843 0843 4 25
01/24 RAVENSPUR DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 0430 0432 0432 2 9
01/25 SEACLIFF DR BURG TO RESD 1945 1945 1949 4 80
01/26 VIA DEL MAR MEDICAL RESCUE 1757 1758 1800 3 65
01/26 VISTA MESA DR PANIC ALARM 2310 2311 2315 5 91



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021 Page 2

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
01/27 AVENIDA APRENDA MEDICAL RESCUE 0846 0846 0849 3 22
01/27 WESTERN AV MEDICAL RESCUE 1512 1512 1517 5 48
01/28 BERNICE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1524 1529 1529 5 61
01/28 GOLDEN MEADOW DR VEHICLE FIRE 2008 2008 2008 0 72
01/30 CREST RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1457 1458 0506 9 43
01/30 WARRIOR DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1823 1824 1826 3 64
02/02 NORTHBAY RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1300 1301 1306 6 56
02/03 VIA LA CRESTA MEDICAL RESCUE 0830 0831 0834 4 28
02/03 CROWNVIEW DR POSS BURG TO RESD 1044 1045 1049 5 38
02/03 SWEETBAY RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1910 1916 1916 6 81
02/03 PASEO DE LAZ LUZ DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 2151 2153 2157 6 103
02/04 WESTERN AV POSS BURG TO VEH 0121 0122 0123 2 8
02/06 RUE LANGLOIS POSS BURG SUSPECT 1126 1127 1130 4 35
02/08 AVENIDA APRENDA/WESTERN TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0649 0950 0650 1 9
02/08 RAVENSPUR DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0658 0700 0704 6 10
02/10 IRONWOOD ST MISSING PERSON 1702 1702 1712 2 91
02/10 SANTA RENA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1816 1817 1821 5 98
02/12 LA ROTUNDA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0748 0750 0751 3 31
02/12 GANADO DR/PV DR E TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 2234 2234 2240 6 128
02/13 BEACHVIEW DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0914 0936 0941 8 36
02/16 SWEETBAY RD FAMILY DISTURBANCE 2050 2052 2052 2 93
02/16 PV DR EAST MEDICAL RESCUE 2140 2142 2144 4 95
02/18 TRUMP NATIONAL DR CHK AREA/SUSPICIOUS CIRCS 2044 2046 2049 5 83
02/23 TOSCANINI DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1212 1214 1218 6 47
02/23 PV DR EAST MEDICAL RESCUE 1929 1930 1934 5 91
02/23 CALZADA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 2203 2204 2207 4 105
02/27 SUNNYSIDE RIDGE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0517 0518 0521 4 12



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021 Page 3 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
02/27 AVENIDA ELEGANTE MEDICAL RESCUE 1820 1822 1826 6 93
02/27 PV DR S/SEA COVE DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1918 1920 1922 4 97
03/02 CRENSHAW BL/VALLEY VIEW TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0719 0723 0728 9 23
03/02 ROCKINGHORSE RD BURG TO RESD 1846 1847 1851 5 88
03/02 HAWTHORNE/VERDE RIDGE TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1946 1947 1948 2 91
03/03 LA ROTUNDA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 2158 2159 2205 7 111
03/04 TOSCANINI DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1320 1326 1328 8 66
03/05 CRENSHAW BL/CRESTRIDGE MEDICAL RESCUE 0220 0221 0225 5 5
03/05 ENROSE AV MEDICAL RESCUE 1013 1014 1018 5 48
03/06 LA VISTA VERDE MEDICAL RESCUE 1845 1846 1850 5 80
03/10 HAWTHORNE BL MEDICAL RESCUE 0637 0638 0642 5 24
03/10 HAWTHORNE/SAN NICOLAS TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1546 1554 1554 8 112
03/10 CREST RD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1708 1709 1715 7 117
03/12 PV DR SOUTH TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1434 1447 1455 13 74
03/18 VISTA PACIFICA FIRE 0148 0151 0157 9 9
03/18 MONERO DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1934 1935 1937 3 118
03/20 TRUDIE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0915 0915 0918 3 24
03/21 BASSWOOD AV MEDICAL RESCUE 2301 2302 2306 5 109
03/22 ELKRIDGE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1152 1153 1155 3 66
03/22 SEA BREEZE AV BURG TO RESD 1857 1902 1904 7 117
03/23 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR W POSS BURG TO BUSN 0425 0427 0431 6 9
03/23 PV DR E/VIA EL MIRO MEDICAL RESCUE 0451 0452 0457 6 10
03/24 REDONDELA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1131 1133 1138 7 55
03/25 CAYUSE LN POSS BURG TO RESD 2301 2306 2308 7 140
03/26 PV DR EAST POSS BURG TO RESD 0027 0029 0033 6 2
03/26 PV DR E/VIA FRASCATI TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1135 1136 1141 6 49
03/26 TARRASA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 2259 2301 2302 3 142



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021 Page 3 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
03/27 ARROWROOT LN FAMILY DISTURBANCE 2330 2331 2333 3 109
03/28 SANTA BARBARA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1553 1557 1558 5 50
03/28 ROCKHURST LN FIRE 1715 1716 1718 3 59
03/29 HIGHRIDGE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 2144 2145 2150 6 120
03/30 MONERO DR SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1126 1126 1128 2 34



4
78

20
23

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rolling Hills Estates LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine

1st Quarter Average Response Times
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES



ROLLING HILLS ESTATES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
01/13 ROCKBLUFF DR PERSON DOWN 0653 0654 0702 9 14
01/14 SYCAMORE LN TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1350 1350 1400 10 35
01/17 BRANDING IRON/PV DR N TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1602 1603 1603 1 86
01/19 CARRIAGE DR FIRE 1501 1501 1503 2 71
01/21 CRENSHAW BL/PV DR N ASSAULT 1305 1306 1306 1 68
01/23 CHANDLER RANCH RD BURG TO BUSN 0142 0143 0147 5 2
01/29 PV DR NORTH TRESPASSING 0107 0108 0112 5 3
01/29 HAWTHORNE BL TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1714 1716 1716 2 66
02/04 CONESTOGA DR/PV DR E TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1839 1841 1843 4 102
02/14 ASPEN WY BURG TO RESD 0658 0700 0703 5 18
02/16 DEERHILL DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1555 1557 1601 6 74
02/23 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR N TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0712 0714 0716 4 22
02/25 BUCKSKIN LN MEDICAL RESCUE 0825 0826 0830 5 23
03/04 MONTECILLO DR SUSPICIOUS PERSON 0118 0121 0121 3 11
03/05 PV DR NORTH POSS BURG TO RESD 1809 1812 1812 3 100
03/13 CARRIAGE DR BRUSH FIRE 1805 1805 1809 4 80
03/27 PV DR EAST BURG TO BUSN 0335 0336 0336 1 2
03/27 VIA DE LA VISTE MEDICAL RESCUE 0704 0705 0706 2 11
03/31 SILVER SPUR RD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1141 1142 1144 3 52



ROLLING HILLS

7 78

20
24

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rolling Hills LASD Target
Emergency Priority Routine

1st Quarter Average Response Times



ROLLING HILLS EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
1st Quarter 2021

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG
02/07 WILLIAMSBURG LN WIRES DOWN/FIRE 2225 2230 2230 5 87
03/04 EASTFIELD DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1652 1656 1701 5 93



PENINSULA REGION
1st Quarter Average Response Times

5 79

20
26

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Region LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine





SUPPLEMENTAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

AGENDA ITEM 6C 

MEETING DATE: 05/13/2021 



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
8,008 ABBOTTSWOOD DR 2021-01-20 20:29:06 20:29:47 20:38:07 00:00:00 20:59:34 21:09:09 21:57:54 00:09:01 multiple calls

733 MOUNT SHASTA DR 2021-01-02 16:58:47 16:59:30 17:08:02 00:00:00 17:20:25 17:31:43 18:03:48 00:09:15 multiple calls

2,434 VIA CAMBRON 2021-01-06 18:13:19 18:14:10 18:22:38 00:00:00 18:44:41 19:02:41 19:52:03 00:09:19 distance

3,907 ELBERON ST 2021-01-10 12:16:21 12:17:53 12:25:44 00:00:00 12:47:24 13:05:24 15:29:37 00:09:23 multiple calls

11963 VIA EL MIRO 2021-01-31 15:37:37 15:39:21 15:47:03 00:00:00 16:05:03 16:15:47 16:52:02 00:09:26 multiple calls

3,170 BEACHVIEW DR 2021-01-08 15:31:22 15:31:57 15:40:51 16:13:23 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:29 distance

6,361 COLT RD 2021-01-16 15:01:53 15:02:47 15:11:27 00:00:00 15:21:42 15:41:07 16:28:20 00:09:34 distance

3677 TERRANEA WY 2021-01-09 19:43:19 19:44:54 19:53:15 00:00:00 20:13:28 20:36:19 21:13:58 00:09:56 distance

1169 ROCKINGHORSE RD 2021-01-03 16:02:25 16:02:46 16:12:37 16:31:59 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:12 multiple calls

6,285 NANTASKET DR 2021-01-16 11:41:26 11:42:27 11:51:40 11:57:57 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:14 distance

2,943 ELLA RD 2021-01-08 02:03:41 02:04:38 02:14:14 00:00:00 02:35:11 02:44:41 03:14:08 00:10:33 multiple calls

7690 BEAUVAIS RD 2021-01-19 23:38:17 23:40:49 23:48:56 00:00:00 00:08:30 00:21:25 00:44:42 00:10:39 distance

2624 W SUANA DRIVE 2021-01-07 08:53:07 08:53:55 09:04:01 00:00:00 09:13:56 09:17:36 09:42:58 00:10:54 distance

11,461 SEA COVE DR 2021-01-30 08:50:49 08:53:30 09:01:45 00:00:00 09:24:10 09:41:39 10:28:12 00:10:56 distance

4,043 VIA DEL CIELO 2021-01-10 19:13:12 19:17:14 19:24:10 19:50:55 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:58 distance

9734 S WESTERN AV 2021-01-25 17:28:45 17:31:55 17:39:44 00:00:00 17:51:47 18:00:16 19:02:24 00:10:59 multiple calls

2,139 RUE DE LA PIERRE 2021-01-06 03:27:28 03:29:42 03:38:31 00:00:00 03:58:43 04:15:40 04:32:10 00:11:03 distance

7,051 VIA LORADO 2021-01-18 10:02:48 10:05:04 10:14:01 00:00:00 10:33:46 10:44:29 11:13:28 00:11:13 distance

1090 HIGHMORE AV 2021-01-03 12:57:53 12:59:15 13:09:06 00:00:00 13:22:05 13:26:55 14:12:30 00:11:13 multiple calls

11104 MIRALESTE PLAZA 2021-01-29 10:24:50 10:25:36 10:36:06 00:00:00 10:45:48 11:00:57 12:15:46 00:11:16 multiple calls

7325 VIA RIVERA 2021-01-19 00:05:53 00:08:24 00:17:12 00:00:00 00:31:10 00:43:34 01:10:23 00:11:19 distance

7475 LIMETREE LN 2021-01-19 12:30:33 12:32:27 12:41:55 00:00:00 12:53:21 13:11:44 13:35:16 00:11:22 distance

7,119 PALOS VERDES DR W 2021-01-18 12:40:07 12:41:36 12:51:30 13:27:12 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:23 distance

993 W CRESTRIDGE RD 2021-01-03 08:49:40 08:50:22 09:01:04 00:00:00 09:09:09 09:14:12 12:04:06 00:11:24 multiple calls

5,671 PALOS VERDES DR S & BARKENTINE RD 2021-01-14 20:43:52 20:45:08 20:55:35 00:00:00 21:17:29 21:17:44 21:40:41 00:11:43 multiple calls

11,462 COVECREST DR 2021-01-30 08:55:26 08:56:12 09:07:10 00:00:00 09:19:00 09:41:44 10:28:29 00:11:44 multiple calls

3419 VIA BARON 2021-01-09 07:42:10 07:43:53 07:54:01 00:00:00 08:12:41 08:28:10 08:57:49 00:11:51 distance

6828 ADMIRABLE DR 2021-01-17 18:39:51 18:40:40 18:51:42 19:04:12 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:51 distance

10,811 BERNICE DR 2021-01-28 15:25:53 15:26:31 15:37:44 15:43:29 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:51 multiple calls

5882 MENDON DR 2021-01-15 12:03:05 12:04:03 12:15:15 00:00:00 12:36:26 12:48:05 15:13:09 00:12:10 multiple calls

863 CLIPPER RD 2021-01-02 23:04:38 23:06:30 23:16:53 00:00:00 23:29:32 00:08:05 00:08:11 00:12:15 distance

7,967 GOYA DR 2021-01-20 18:02:56 18:04:07 18:15:18 18:28:04 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:22 multiple calls

9748 PALOS VERDES DR S 2021-01-25 18:20:43 18:23:07 18:33:06 00:00:00 18:49:25 18:57:47 19:44:55 00:12:23 distance

1,606 WINDPORT DR 2021-01-04 17:33:27 17:33:58 17:45:51 17:49:31 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:24 multiple calls

9803 SEA RAVEN DR 2021-01-25 21:46:01 21:48:00 21:58:39 00:00:00 22:13:45 22:35:56 00:03:53 00:12:38 distance

4,783 HAWTHORNE BLVD & PALOS VERDESDR W 2021-01-12 16:02:17 16:05:33 16:15:01 16:15:40 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:44 multiple calls

7673 VISTA MESA DR 2021-01-19 22:32:44 22:34:47 22:45:31 22:58:22 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:47 distance

7,741 VIA RIVERA 2021-01-20 05:55:28 05:58:39 06:08:17 06:18:47 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:49 distance

9010 S WESTERN AV 2021-01-23 18:46:09 18:46:58 18:59:06 00:00:00 19:11:28 19:24:12 20:03:12 00:12:57 multiple calls

10233 SEAGATE DR 2021-01-27 04:01:40 04:03:59 04:14:58 04:32:27 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:13:18 distance

3511 TERRANEA WY 2021-01-09 12:03:24 12:03:45 12:17:03 12:25:44 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:13:39 multiple calls

Rancho Palos Verdes January 2021



10,908 BERNICE DR 2021-01-28 19:29:04 19:32:00 19:42:52 00:00:00 19:52:54 20:03:53 20:42:50 00:13:48 multiple calls

5853 VIA CAMBRON 2021-01-15 10:38:57 10:40:20 10:53:00 00:00:00 11:04:05 11:19:41 12:02:57 00:14:03 multiple calls

3,974 PALO VISTA DR 2021-01-10 15:21:38 15:21:50 15:35:47 00:00:00 15:48:47 16:02:49 16:28:20 00:14:09 multiple calls

21 DIANORA DR 2021-01-01 01:00:16 01:01:20 01:14:32 01:33:35 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:14:16 distance

1240 OCEAN TERRACE DR 2021-01-03 19:18:45 19:20:39 19:33:06 20:30:47 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:14:21 multiple calls

7,716 PALOS VERDES DR S & NARCISSA DR 2021-01-20 01:30:12 01:33:01 01:44:45 01:50:06 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:14:33 distance

991 RUE DE LA PIERRE 2021-01-03 08:45:43 08:50:31 09:00:21 00:00:00 09:16:17 09:29:28 09:49:43 00:14:38 multiple calls

2,164 MIRALESTE DR 2021-01-06 06:00:28 06:01:20 06:15:07 00:00:00 06:29:25 06:36:50 07:05:35 00:14:39 multiple calls

1831 HIGHTIDE DR 2021-01-05 09:49:35 09:51:11 10:04:16 00:00:00 10:10:19 10:31:56 11:10:44 00:14:41 multiple calls

11,568 CREST RD 2021-01-30 14:59:24 15:00:16 15:14:39 00:00:00 15:33:12 15:49:24 16:43:24 00:15:15 multiple calls

6751 PALOS VERDES DR S & SCHOONER DR 2021-01-17 15:11:05 15:11:45 15:26:26 00:00:00 15:54:47 16:34:42 16:50:32 00:15:21 distance

540 CALLE AVENTURA & PALOS VERDESDR E 2021-01-02 08:49:44 08:50:43 09:05:39 00:00:00 09:15:32 09:30:07 10:13:46 00:15:55 multiple calls

3,903 VIA BORICA 2021-01-10 11:46:59 11:48:58 12:03:01 00:00:00 12:27:15 12:44:44 14:58:13 00:16:02 multiple calls

6754 NEWRIDGE DR 2021-01-17 15:16:09 15:16:58 15:32:41 00:00:00 15:49:05 15:56:54 17:20:32 00:16:32 multiple calls

739 GANADO DR 2021-01-02 17:22:53 17:24:36 17:40:01 17:47:26 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:17:08 multiple calls

1,489 OCEAN TRAILS DR 2021-01-04 12:53:07 12:53:32 13:11:31 00:00:00 13:20:15 13:38:26 14:52:55 00:18:24 multiple calls

5098 OCEAN GROVE DR 2021-01-13 12:12:16 12:14:15 12:31:15 00:00:00 12:41:15 12:51:48 13:03:58 00:18:59 multiple calls

1809 RUE LA FLEUR 2021-01-05 08:54:13 08:54:37 09:14:09 00:00:00 09:21:29 09:35:58 10:26:59 00:19:56 multiple calls

6836 DIAMONTE LN 2021-01-17 18:57:27 18:58:10 19:17:46 00:00:00 19:21:17 19:40:25 20:35:37 00:20:19 multiple calls



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes

January 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

15 61 45 51 56 8 23645

10 43 34 36 46 7 176-18

5 18 11 15 10 1 60

Total Compliance: 74.6%

Total Late

Date Period

22

10 43

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

1 50

46 176

9

7

10012 3

36

12

34

3 16 9



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
13646 W CHANDELEUR DR 2021-02-05 05:36:49 05:40:25 05:45:56 00:00:00 06:01:16 06:10:23 06:30:40 00:09:07 Distance

12314 GANADO DR 2021-02-01 14:33:27 14:33:51 14:42:37 00:00:00 15:01:43 15:23:57 16:29:46 00:09:10 Distance

17,771 S WESTERN AV 2021-02-16 17:33:07 17:34:26 00:00:00 17:42:19 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:12 Multiple Calls

13779 HAWKSMOOR DR 2021-02-05 13:34:54 13:35:57 13:44:10 00:00:00 13:57:14 14:19:43 14:52:00 00:09:16 Distance

12,762 HYTE RD 2021-02-02 18:43:10 18:44:27 18:52:31 00:00:00 19:02:17 19:13:06 20:00:21 00:09:21 Multiple Calls

13133 BEACHVIEW DR 2021-02-03 17:47:16 17:48:53 17:56:40 00:00:00 18:15:14 18:34:15 18:59:25 00:09:24 Multiple Calls

15140 SADDLE RD 2021-02-09 06:29:19 06:31:15 06:38:54 00:00:00 06:54:07 07:09:20 07:24:02 00:09:35 Distance

15858 NANTASKET DR 2021-02-11 09:12:44 09:15:27 09:22:23 00:00:00 09:33:22 09:55:41 10:27:09 00:09:39 Distance

16517 BEACHVIEW DR 2021-02-13 08:59:15 09:03:13 09:08:54 00:00:00 09:49:05 10:04:34 11:21:09 00:09:39 Distance

21,123 VIA CAMBRON 2021-02-26 08:16:15 08:17:56 08:25:55 00:00:00 08:45:26 08:59:18 09:49:31 00:09:40 Distance

13157 ROTHROCK DR 2021-02-03 19:08:59 19:11:51 19:18:42 00:00:00 19:34:15 19:43:51 20:08:08 00:09:43 Multiple Calls

21,710 PALOS VERDES DR S 2021-02-27 19:25:37 19:27:59 00:00:00 19:35:22 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:45 Distance

13931 MIRALESTE DR 2021-02-05 20:59:21 21:01:10 21:09:09 00:00:00 21:18:54 21:31:31 21:59:20 00:09:48 Distance

14,051 PALOS VERDES DR W & HAWTHORNEBLVD 2021-02-06 06:18:24 06:21:30 06:28:31 06:36:54 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:07 Distance

17,468 NANTASKET DR 2021-02-15 19:19:50 19:22:01 19:29:58 00:00:00 19:51:13 20:08:13 21:25:03 00:10:08 Distance

21,434 CAMINO PORVENIR 2021-02-27 01:40:53 01:43:34 01:51:09 02:26:38 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:16 Distance

15989 S WESTERN AV 2021-02-11 16:31:14 16:32:47 16:41:34 00:00:00 16:59:28 17:06:33 18:56:31 00:10:20 Multiple Calls

17,944 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-02-17 08:46:34 08:48:45 08:56:57 00:00:00 09:00:21 09:14:33 09:31:18 00:10:23 Distance

17,466 WILDBRIAR DR 2021-02-15 19:19:08 19:22:29 19:29:37 00:00:00 19:48:27 19:57:01 20:54:20 00:10:29 Multiple Calls

21,165 S WESTERN AV 2021-02-26 10:31:43 10:32:37 10:42:22 10:45:03 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:39 Multiple Calls

16040 REDONDELA DR 2021-02-11 18:49:40 18:50:01 19:00:33 00:00:00 19:09:57 19:23:53 21:00:10 00:10:53 Multiple Calls

14,330 GUNTER RD 2021-02-06 20:07:05 20:07:53 20:18:00 20:35:51 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:55 Error

13,350 ADMIRABLE DR 2021-02-04 11:16:33 11:17:37 11:27:35 00:00:00 11:40:00 11:55:53 12:57:44 00:11:02 Distance

13,491 CRESTWOOD ST 2021-02-04 17:46:07 17:46:39 17:57:10 00:00:00 18:12:06 18:16:06 19:01:28 00:11:03 Multiple Calls

15385 LA VISTA VERDE DR 2021-02-09 19:44:05 19:46:21 19:55:13 00:00:00 20:12:23 20:29:19 20:49:22 00:11:08 Distance

16017 AVENIDA DE MAGNOLIA 2021-02-11 17:57:24 17:58:25 18:08:40 00:00:00 18:39:05 18:51:38 20:17:05 00:11:16 Distance

17,740 FORRESTAL DR 2021-02-16 15:28:33 15:29:55 15:39:55 00:00:00 16:01:08 16:09:03 16:55:31 00:11:22 Distance

13158 SWEETBAY RD 2021-02-03 19:10:20 19:11:53 19:21:43 00:00:00 19:37:06 19:58:45 21:04:36 00:11:23 Distance

17,835 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-02-16 21:40:02 21:43:01 21:51:31 00:00:00 22:20:43 22:31:02 23:12:44 00:11:29 Multiple Calls

14,022 TERRANEA WY 2021-02-06 02:44:52 02:47:15 02:56:35 00:00:00 03:38:42 03:55:04 04:24:54 00:11:43 Distance

18,159 PALOS VERDES DR S & NARCISSA DR 2021-02-17 20:06:21 20:07:50 20:18:08 20:18:32 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:47 Distance

21,136 GENERAL ST 2021-02-26 09:24:35 09:25:37 09:36:23 09:44:56 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:48 Multiple Calls

16745 VIGILANCE DR 2021-02-13 20:49:16 20:51:09 21:01:21 21:20:48 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:05 Distance

19,625 LA ROTONDA DR 2021-02-22 04:12:41 04:15:05 04:25:31 00:00:00 04:52:00 05:15:55 05:34:24 00:12:50 Distance

16,142 SEAGLEN DR 2021-02-12 04:35:55 04:37:56 04:49:04 00:00:00 04:58:56 05:16:43 05:49:08 00:13:09 Distance

16,800 CADDINGTON DR 2021-02-14 00:10:36 00:13:10 00:23:46 00:00:00 00:31:51 00:40:46 00:56:34 00:13:10 Multiple Calls

17,604 PALOS VERDES DR S 2021-02-16 07:58:16 08:01:40 08:11:53 00:00:00 08:39:13 09:02:46 09:34:25 00:13:37 Distance

16,172 LA ROTONDA DR 2021-02-12 07:49:38 07:52:25 08:03:33 08:14:49 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:13:55 Distance

17,233 FRUIT TREE RD 2021-02-15 06:55:45 07:04:15 07:09:41 00:00:00 07:27:40 07:44:33 08:08:34 00:13:56 Multiple Calls

18,349 GRANDPOINT LN 2021-02-18 11:35:59 11:38:30 11:50:14 12:00:47 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:14:15 Multiple Calls

18,910 SEACLIFF DR 2021-02-20 01:54:32 01:58:34 02:09:05 00:00:00 02:30:07 02:38:21 03:05:23 00:14:33 Distance

12154 SEAGATE DR 2021-02-01 04:18:57 04:21:35 04:34:07 00:00:00 04:55:03 05:12:18 05:30:31 00:15:10 Distance

12330 DIANORA DR 2021-02-01 15:30:04 15:31:23 15:46:06 15:53:37 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:16:02 Multiple Calls

Rancho Palos Verdes February 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes

February 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

45 42 54 48 10 0 19954

30 32 42 42 10 0 156-10

15 10 12 6 0 0 43

Total Compliance: 78.4%

Total Late

Date Period

02

30 32

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

41

10 156

0

200 0

42

6

42

13 10 12



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
27,804 CALLE AVENTURA 2021-03-17 11:34:24 11:34:56 11:43:35 00:00:00 11:55:23 12:11:35 12:40:54 00:09:11 Multiple Calls

29812 MOUNT ROSE RD 2021-03-22 14:13:22 14:13:49 14:22:36 00:00:00 14:40:17 14:51:17 15:28:08 00:09:14 Multiple Calls

33,091 AVENIDA FELICIANO 2021-03-31 15:15:24 15:15:51 15:24:44 00:00:00 15:34:09 16:04:20 16:45:41 00:09:20 Multiple Calls

31,300 GRANDPOINT LN 2021-03-26 19:04:59 19:05:56 19:14:20 00:00:00 19:27:58 19:47:25 20:58:17 00:09:21 Multiple Calls

24,681 ENROSE AV 2021-03-08 08:22:20 08:23:35 08:31:51 00:00:00 08:47:55 08:52:10 09:09:25 00:09:31 Multiple Calls

24,163 PALOS VERDES DR S & TRUMP NATIONAL DR 2021-03-06 17:04:58 17:06:02 00:00:00 17:14:32 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:34 Extended Distance

32,220 HAWTHORNE BLVD 2021-03-29 09:26:22 09:26:58 09:36:05 00:00:00 09:48:00 09:58:58 10:25:14 00:09:43 Multiple Calls

31,986 COASTSITE DR 2021-03-28 16:46:57 16:47:41 16:56:42 00:00:00 17:24:26 17:41:31 18:14:31 00:09:45 Extended Distance

29745 CAYUSE LN 2021-03-22 11:18:26 11:18:57 11:28:13 00:00:00 11:39:45 11:54:46 12:39:56 00:09:47 Extended Distance

31,519 S WESTERN AV 2021-03-27 11:37:20 11:39:35 11:47:07 00:00:00 11:56:09 11:59:57 12:31:30 00:09:47 Multiple Calls

30,480 REDONDELA DR 2021-03-24 11:27:13 11:27:23 11:37:09 11:38:18 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:56 Crew Error

30,061 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-23 08:47:48 08:49:11 08:57:45 09:11:29 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:57 Extended Distance

23,146 LA ROTONDA DR 2021-03-03 21:50:45 21:51:52 22:00:48 22:17:59 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:03 Extended Distance

27,239 BERRY HILL DR 2021-03-15 18:59:56 19:01:33 19:10:00 00:00:00 19:27:59 19:44:48 20:19:10 00:10:04 Extended Distance

32,823 PALOS VERDES DR W & HAWTHORNEBLVD 2021-03-30 20:55:27 20:56:55 21:05:34 00:00:00 21:15:41 21:29:18 22:31:21 00:10:07 Extended Distance

27,311 SANTA RENA DR 2021-03-16 00:59:21 00:59:59 01:09:32 00:00:00 01:19:19 01:25:54 01:40:30 00:10:11 Multiple Calls

23,791 SEAGLEN DR 2021-03-05 16:49:57 16:50:46 17:00:13 00:00:00 17:22:35 17:36:29 18:03:49 00:10:16 Extended Distance

25,524 CREST RD & PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-10 17:10:21 17:11:15 17:20:37 00:00:00 17:30:59 17:42:03 18:18:48 00:10:16 Extended Distance

32,876 VIA CAMBRON 2021-03-31 00:27:08 00:29:02 00:37:34 00:00:00 00:51:41 01:06:33 01:20:33 00:10:26 Extended Distance

22,699 S WESTERN AV 2021-03-02 15:51:04 15:51:50 00:00:00 16:01:30 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:10:26 Extended Distance

33,250 CALZADA DR 2021-03-31 22:38:25 22:39:46 22:48:51 00:00:00 23:03:03 23:08:56 23:32:56 00:10:26 Multiple Calls

32,431 HOMEWORTH DR 2021-03-29 19:23:35 19:24:21 19:34:06 00:00:00 19:43:46 20:08:19 20:48:34 00:10:31 Multiple Calls

30,137 CALLE QUIETA 2021-03-23 12:08:35 12:08:54 12:19:15 00:00:00 12:31:51 12:43:08 13:19:32 00:10:40 Multiple Calls

31,437 VIA CAMBRON 2021-03-27 06:16:38 06:19:21 06:27:23 00:00:00 06:41:06 07:05:54 07:16:34 00:10:45 Extended Distance

24,580 TARAPACA RD 2021-03-07 21:45:22 21:47:22 21:56:15 00:00:00 22:07:02 22:13:08 23:06:55 00:10:53 Extended Distance

31,223 MENOMINEE PL 2021-03-26 15:18:29 15:19:06 00:00:00 15:29:41 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:12 Multiple Calls

32,593 REDONDELA DR 2021-03-30 09:05:23 09:06:39 09:16:38 00:00:00 09:24:52 09:32:51 10:02:05 00:11:15 Multiple Calls

26,472 VISTA MADERA 2021-03-13 13:33:28 13:34:35 13:44:44 00:00:00 13:53:17 14:07:27 14:39:15 00:11:16 Multiple Calls

26,359 VIA CAMBRON 2021-03-13 06:19:50 06:22:27 06:31:12 00:00:00 06:43:25 06:57:17 07:14:57 00:11:22 Extended Distance

27,984 BARKENTINE RD & ARROWROOT LN 2021-03-17 19:06:47 19:08:47 19:18:09 00:00:00 19:27:45 19:43:43 20:15:40 00:11:22 Extended Distance

26,366 DAUNTLESS DR 2021-03-13 07:11:32 07:12:15 07:22:59 07:26:22 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:27 Extended Distance

28,569 NARCISSA DR 2021-03-19 10:38:12 10:39:13 10:49:40 11:09:48 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:28 Extended Distance

29,266 VIA VELARDO 2021-03-21 05:04:45 05:07:12 05:16:15 05:21:40 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:30 Extended Distance

25,900 COASTSITE DR 2021-03-11 19:27:46 19:29:32 19:39:20 00:00:00 20:02:45 20:23:18 20:54:34 00:11:34 Extended Distance

28,207 OCEAN TRAILS DR 2021-03-18 11:16:12 11:17:32 11:27:46 11:48:21 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:11:34 Extended Distance

32,199 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-29 08:41:24 08:42:41 08:53:10 00:00:00 09:08:13 09:22:35 10:10:55 00:11:46 Extended Distance

29875 S WESTERN AV 2021-03-22 17:35:51 17:38:27 17:47:51 00:00:00 18:01:31 18:01:43 19:11:16 00:12:00 Multiple Calls

24,438 CINNAMON LN 2021-03-07 12:41:27 12:42:30 12:53:37 00:00:00 13:21:09 13:34:13 13:55:07 00:12:10 Extended Distance

31,274 PASEO DE LA LUZ 2021-03-26 17:50:06 17:52:17 18:02:21 00:00:00 18:14:47 18:31:17 19:44:50 00:12:15 Extended Distance

23,422 PALOS VERDES DR S 2021-03-04 16:15:18 16:17:38 16:27:39 16:33:30 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:21 Extended Distance

32,169 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-29 06:00:06 06:01:55 06:12:30 00:00:00 06:29:26 06:42:47 07:11:15 00:12:24 Extended Distance

26,086 S WESTERN AV 2021-03-12 10:38:23 10:39:16 10:51:01 10:54:05 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:38 Multiple Calls

29635 VIA BARON 2021-03-22 03:27:33 03:30:03 03:40:16 00:00:00 04:01:08 04:14:04 04:29:22 00:12:43 Extended Distance

22,186 NARCISSA DR 2021-03-01 07:52:07 07:54:00 08:04:51 00:00:00 08:16:57 08:31:49 09:08:05 00:12:44 Extended Distance

Rancho Palos Verdes March 2021



27,804 CALLE AVENTURA 2021-03-17 11:34:24 11:34:56 11:43:35 00:00:00 11:55:23 12:11:35 12:40:54 00:09:11 Multiple Calls

22,262 SADDLE RD 2021-03-01 12:19:36 12:21:07 12:32:22 00:00:00 12:46:07 13:06:12 13:38:41 00:12:46 Extended Distance

28,307 AVENIDA APRENDA 2021-03-18 15:31:24 15:31:54 15:44:11 15:44:53 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:12:47 Multiple Calls

31,402 DIAMONTE LN 2021-03-27 02:01:31 02:04:49 02:14:22 00:00:00 02:27:52 02:43:12 03:05:20 00:12:51 Extended Distance

31,802 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-28 05:55:16 05:58:03 06:08:27 00:00:00 06:25:11 06:33:33 06:58:05 00:13:11 Extended Distance

29966 S WESTERN AV 2021-03-22 23:08:12 23:10:25 23:21:35 00:00:00 23:39:11 23:40:40 00:03:44 00:13:23 Multiple Calls

28,092 VISTA PACIFICA 2021-03-18 01:57:07 01:59:32 02:10:41 03:22:29 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:13:34 Extended Distance

24,407 CALLE AVENTURA 2021-03-07 11:04:37 11:05:29 11:19:34 00:00:00 11:36:38 11:50:14 12:15:22 00:14:57 Extended Distance

30,525 SEA RAVEN DR 2021-03-24 13:26:13 13:27:06 13:41:12 00:00:00 14:04:47 14:26:39 15:35:44 00:14:59 Extended Distance

27,914 VIA RIVERA 2021-03-17 15:45:47 15:46:44 16:01:28 00:00:00 16:19:34 16:40:15 17:39:04 00:15:41 Multiple Calls

24,188 LA VISTA VERDE DR 2021-03-06 18:44:54 18:46:32 19:02:04 19:29:53 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:17:10 Extended Distance



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes

March 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

43 45 38 64 37 0 22738

35 35 29 48 26 0 173-10

8 10 9 16 11 0 54

Total Compliance: 76.2%

Total Late

Date Period

01

35 35

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

52

26 173

11

201 0

48

16

29

7 10 8



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
6774 PALOS VERDES DR N & BRANDING IRON LN 2021-01-17 16:04:07 16:04:49 16:13:31 16:19:22 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:24 Multiple Calls
3626 PLEASANT HILL DR 2021-01-09 17:46:36 17:47:02 17:56:25 00:00:00 18:12:06 18:17:43 18:51:51 00:09:49 Multiple Calls
3,134 WILLOW WOOD RD 2021-01-08 14:00:56 14:04:15 14:11:12 00:00:00 14:19:53 14:31:20 15:32:44 00:10:16 Multiple Calls
8,018 HITCHING POST DR 2021-01-20 20:52:02 20:52:55 21:02:21 00:00:00 21:19:10 21:28:24 22:47:57 00:10:19 Multiple Calls
4,829 ROCKBLUFF DR 2021-01-12 18:07:47 18:08:45 18:20:30 00:00:00 18:34:57 18:57:24 20:16:19 00:12:43 Multiple Calls

Rolling Hills Estates January 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

January 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

1 10 8 15 11 1 468

1 8 7 13 11 1 41-2

0 2 1 2 0 0 5

Total Compliance: 89.1%

Total Late

Date Period

00

1 8

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

0 5

11 41

0

1

0000 0

13

2

7

0 2 1



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
20,089 GAUCHO DR 2021-02-23 10:13:12 10:13:56 10:22:29 00:00:00 10:50:56 11:03:13 11:28:48 00:09:17 Multiple Calls

Rolling Hills Estates February 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

February 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

9 6 6 18 3 0 426

9 6 6 17 3 0 410

0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Total Compliance: 97.6%

17

1

6

0 0 0

000 0

1

3 41

0

Total Late

Date Period

00

9 6

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
32,667 CRENSHAW BLVD & PALOS VERDES DR N 2021-03-30 13:11:58 13:13:11 13:22:30 00:00:00 13:31:08 13:44:14 14:33:43 00:10:32 Error

Rolling Hills Estates March 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

March 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

13 11 5 15 8 0 525

13 11 5 15 7 0 510

0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Total Compliance: 98.1%

Total Late

Date Period

00

13 11

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

1

7 51

1

000 0

15

0

5

0 0 0



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
8919 REATA LN 2021-01-23 14:08:00 14:09:02 14:17:28 14:28:23 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:28 Distance

Rolling Hills January 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

January 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

1 1 1 2 1 0 61

1 1 1 1 1 0 50

0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Total Compliance: 83.3%

Total Late

Date Period

00

1 1

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

0 1

1 5

0

0

0000 0

1

1

1

0 0 0



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes

Rolling Hills February 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

February 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

3 2 0 2 0 0 70

3 2 0 2 0 0 70

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Compliance: 100.0%

Total Late

Date Period

00

3 2

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

0

0 7

0

000 0

2

0

0

0 0 0



Run # PU Address Date Call Start Enroute AtScene Cancel Transport Destination Available Response Notes
23,442 EASTFIELD DR 2021-03-04 16:52:53 16:53:53 17:02:37 17:45:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:09:44 Extended Distance

23,746 PALOS VERDES DR E 2021-03-05 14:42:01 14:42:45 14:52:03 00:00:00 15:07:56 15:18:05 16:02:36 00:10:02 Multiple Calls

30,831 EASTFIELD DR 2021-03-25 12:57:35 12:59:43 13:08:30 00:00:00 13:18:23 13:36:40 14:22:44 00:10:55 Extended Distance

24,298 POPPY TR 2021-03-07 00:40:19 00:42:45 00:52:40 00:00:00 01:34:43 01:34:49 02:36:14 00:12:21 Extended Distance

Rolling Hills March 2021



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

March 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

4 4 1 2 3 0 141

2 3 1 1 3 0 10-1

2 1 0 1 0 0 4

Total Compliance: 71.4%

1

1

1

2 1 0

000 0

4

3 10

0

Total Late

Date Period

00

2 3

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59

15:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
INSTALLATION OF CITY SEALS ON SHERIFF VEHICLES 
MAY 13, 2021 
7-A

REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW 
Agenda Item No. 7-A 

Meeting Date: 5-13-21 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
FROM: CITY MANAGERS 
DATE: MAY 13, 2021 
SUBJECT: INSTALLATION OF CITY SEAL DECALS ON SHERIFF 

VEHICLES 
PREPARED BY: McKenzie Bright, Rancho Palos Verdes Administrative Analyst 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1) Review potential options to consider installing joint city seals on Sheriff’s vehicles
and provide direction on the Committee’s preferred option; and

2) Direct Staff to return at the August 12, 2021 RCLC meeting with design approval
from the Sheriff’s Department and an update on the installation process.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Cities that contract with the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department have the option to install 
a decal of the city seal or logo on the rear passenger doors of many Sheriff’s vehicles.  

In 2017, under Sheriff McDonnell, the Department stepped away from having city logos 
alongside the Sheriff logo. However, Sheriff Villanueva indicated at the 33rd Annual 
Contract City Managers’ Educational Seminar in March 2021 that he would like to see 
city decals on every Sheriff vehicle. 

In order to enhance visibility of the Sheriff’s deputies serving the cities of Rancho Palos 
Verdes, Rolling Hills, and Rolling Hills Estates, the RCLC may consider installing decals 
on contracted vehicles. The benefit of having these logos, is to have a visible indication 
that the Lomita Sheriff’s Station is serving the three cities on the Peninsula.   



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
INSTALLATION OF CITY SEALS ON SHERIFF VEHICLES 
MAY 13, 2021 
7-A

However, as the Sheriff’s Department uses mutual aid, every vehicle on patrol on the 
Peninsula may not belong to the Lomita Sheriff’s Station.  A vehicle with a Peninsula 
cities decal may be called to respond in other cities, or vehicles with other cities’ logos 
may be called to assist on the Peninsula.   

The image below illustrates a current example of an installed city logo. 

The Sheriff’s Department can install city decals on any of the patrol cars assigned to the 
Peninsula, at no cost to the cities. 

Staff has prepared some options for combined-city decals. The first two options are of 
the three cities on the Peninsula only, the third includes the City of Lomita. If the 
Committee would like to move forward with the third option, Staff will work with the City 
of Lomita to assess their interest. Having a four-city logo may maximize the potential for 
having a vehicle with a logo responding to calls on the Peninsula. 

Option 1: Clustered Peninsula Cities 

Alternate text to consider: Proudly Serving Peninsula Cities 



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
INSTALLATION OF CITY SEALS ON SHERIFF VEHICLES 
MAY 13, 2021 
7-A

Option 2: Evenly Spaced Peninsula Cities 

Option 3: Cities of the Lomita Station Service Area 

Below illustrates a mockup of each of the options on a Sheriff’s vehicle. 

Option 1:      Option 2:           Option 3: 



REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
INSTALLATION OF CITY SEALS ON SHERIFF VEHICLES 
MAY 13, 2021 
7-A

CONCLUSION 

It is recommended that the RCLC review and provide direction on installing city seals on 
Sheriff vehicles.  If the Committee would like to move forward with installing decals, 
Staff will receive approval for the chosen design from the Sheriff’s Department and will 
return at the August 13, 2021 RCLC meeting with an update on the installation process.  


	LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENDA ITEM
	RegionalContractLawCommittee_2021-05-13_AgendaPacketFinal.Supplemental
	RegionalContractLawCommittee_2021-05-13_AgendaPacketFinal
	Pen Region 1st Quarter 2021.pdf
	���Peninsula Region �1st quarter �Law Enforcement Update�2021
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32


	LAW ENFORCEMENT 6C
	2021 1st Qtr - McCormick Reports
	January 2021 RPV Raw Data
	January 2021 RPV Report Summary
	February 2021 RPV Raw Data
	February 2021 RPV Report Summary
	March 2021 RPV Raw Data
	March 2021 RPV Report Summary
	January 2021 RHE Raw Data
	RHE

	January 2021 RHE Report Summary
	February 2021 RHE Raw Data
	February 2021 RHE Report Summary
	March 2021 RHE Raw Data
	March 2021 RHE Report Summary
	January 2021 RH Raw Data
	RH

	January 2021 RH Report Summary
	February 2021 RH Raw Data
	February 2021 RH Report Summary
	March 2021 RH Raw Data
	March 2021 RH Report Summary



